MINSTER PARISH COUNCIL



The Parish Office 4a Monkton Road Minster-in-Thanet Ramsgate Kent CT12 4EA

Tel: 01843 821339 Clerk to the Council: Ms. Kyla Lamb - MAAT

Fax: 01843 825869

Email: clerk@minsterparishcouncil.org.uk

9th January 2020

MINSTER PARISH COUNCIL

14th JANUARY 2020

Sir or Madam,

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of Minster which will be held at the Library and Neighbourhood Centre, 4A Monkton Road, Minster on <u>Tuesday 14th January 2020</u> at 7 p.m. for the purpose of considering and passing such Resolution or Resolutions as may be deemed necessary or desirable with respect to the matters mentioned in the agenda.

Clerk to the Council

NOTE: Residents and members of the public are cordially invited to attend the meeting of the Council.

<u>AGENDA</u>

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence, if any.

2. MINUTES

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 3rd December 2019 (Appendix A).

3. MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To register any new interests, or deregistration, by Members.

4. RURAL SPEEDWATCH

This item was deferred from the December Council meeting. Rob Searle – Thanet Speedwatch Co-Ordinator has asked to address the Council to explain what Speedwatch are doing in Minster and the surrounding villages. He has also asked the Council to consider help with funding for the maintenance and annual servicing of the speedwatch equipment. Mr Searle will explain the funding requirements at the meeting.

5. POLICING & COMMUNITY WARDEN REPORT

To report on any other matters as appropriate.

6. COUNTY COUNCILLOR & DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT

To receive reports from county and district Councillor's as appropriate.

7. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman to report as appropriate.

8. REPORT OF THE CLERK

The Clerk to report upon any matters that may have arisen since the dispatch of the agenda.

9. <u>DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION</u>

Documents will be placed around at the meeting, as appropriate.

10. PARISH COUNCILLOR VACANCY

Due to the resignation of Cllr Jack Whybrow a vacancy has arisen on Minster Parish Council. The required notice of vacancy from Thanet District Council has been advertised on the noticeboard. Should they have no response to this by 27th January 2020 the vacancy can be filled by co-option.

11. FIREWORKS

Cllr Jones will ask members to consider the future of Fireworks. Cllr Jones will expand further at the meeting.

12. SECTION 106 AGREEMENT

The Clerk will update members with any information since the December 2019 meeting including any meetings held relating to the Highways survey.

13. <u>AGENCY PAYMENT RENEWAL AND TAKING OVER THE HIGH STREET AND MONKTON</u> ROAD CAR PARKS AND PUBLIC TOILET

The Chairman will update members with any information since the December 2019 meeting.

14. PROPOSED TRAVELLER SITE

The Chairman will update Members following the recent Overview and Scrutiny meeting and clarify the current position with the proposals for the Minster site.

15. DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS FOR LAND WEST OF TOTHILL STREET OL/TH/18/1488

The Chairman will update members on any further information received regarding the above application since the December 2019 meeting.

16. KALC 2020 COMMUNITY AWARDS SCHEME

Members are asked to give consideration to who they may wish to consider to nominate for the KALC Community Award Scheme for 2020. Nominations need to be submitted by Friday 31st January 2020.

17. ENVE CANINE TRAINING

Members are asked to give consideration to a request received from Enve Canine Training for additional inside use of the Pavilion for new 'Scentwork' training. Currently the Pavilion is only used for dogs in crates and the changing room toilets are used by customers. The additional use will take place during their current hire period and will include dogs on lead (tbc) inside the Pavilion and/or changing rooms/toilets. This training would not interfere with the footballers use of the changing rooms. Some ad-hoc additional bookings may also be made during evenings in order for the instructors to be trained. They have offered to sweep the pavilion after use to reduce any additional mess.

18. PARKWAY STATION APPLICATION KCC/TH/0256/2019

Members are asked to consider a response to the above planning application for the construction of a new rail station consisting of two platforms connected via an underpass.

19. DRAFT THANET LOCAL PLAN MAIN MODIFICATIONS CONSULTATION

Members are asked to consider a response to the above consultation. Representations can be made until 27th January 2020.

20. POLICY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

To receive the minutes and approve the recommendations included in the minutes of the meeting held on the 8th January 2020 **(Appendix B)**

21. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

To receive an update on planning comments made to Thanet District Council and decisions made by Thanet District Council since the December Council meeting.

22. COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

To receive reports, if appropriate, from representatives of the following bodies:

TALC Councillors Crow-Brown & Quittenden

Minster School Councillor Mrs Gimes

Village Hall Cllr Sharp

Twinning Assn. Councillor Burden

23. REPORT OF THE RFO

- (a) Bank balance statement
- (b) Statement of Receipts and Payments for December 2019 (Appendix C)

24. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

Up to 15 minutes will be allowed for members of the public to ask questions or comment on parish matters.

Mrs. Kyla Lamb Clerk to the Council 9th January 2020